

Graduate Council

April 11, 2022 at 1:00 pm, Zoom

In attendance: Dr. Stewart Mayers, Dr. Jerry Stout, Dr. C.W. VonBergen, Dr. Doug Wood, Dr. Kay Daigle, Dr. Laura Atchley, Dr. Aaron Adair, Dr. Jeri Walker, Dr. Patricia Hornback, Dr. Katheryn Shannon, Dr. Chaehyun Lee, Ms. Kay Barber, Ms. Rachel Callicoat, Dr. Stan Alluisi, Dr. Kathy McDonald, Dr. Jeremy Blackwood, Ms. Dyanna Bowen, Ms. Stacey Hunkapillar, Mr. Jeremy Rowland.

I. Call to Order

Dr. Jerry Stout called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm.

II. Review of Minutes of Previous Meeting

Dr. Daigle motioned to approve minutes, and Dr. Walker seconded the motion. With 15 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.

III. Update from Graduate Dean

Dr. Blackwood reminded the council that enrollment numbers can be found in Microsoft Teams. Completer Survey results are out to students; results can be viewed in Teams.

IV. Student – Grade Appeal from "B" to "A"

The student and Dr. Silver spoke to the council on behalf of the appeal as well as addressed questions from the committee members via Zoom. Dr. Daigle motioned to deny the appeal, and Dr. Alluisi seconded the motion. With 15 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.

V. Student – Grade Appeal from "B" to "A"

Dr. Von Bergen motioned to deny the appeal, and Dr. Walker seconded the motion. With 15 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.



Southeastern Oklahoma State University

VI. Aerospace Admin & Logistics

- a. New Course Request AVIA 5940 and AVIA 5970
- b. Course Modification AVIA 5960

Master of Music Education

a. Program Modification

Clinical Mental Health Counseling

a. New Course Request - COUN 5743 and COUN 5773

School Counseling

a. Course modification – COUN 5373

Dr. Shannon motioned to approve the requests, and Dr. Daigle seconded the motion. With 15 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.

VII. New Business

a. Student Representatives to Graduate Council

Dr. Blackwood requested nominations for two students for student representatives. If you would like to nominate a student, please email Dr. Blackwood the name(s).

VIII. Old Business

a. Student – Grade Appeal "F" to "C"

Dr. Atchley motioned to remove appeal from table, and Dr. Alluisi seconded the motion. With 15 votes in the affirmative, no votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved. Ms. Alicia Ridenour addressed the council regarding her findings of the investigation into questions concerning the appeal. She could find no signs that the student had cheated during the course. Ms. Callicoat motioned to approve the appeal, and Dr. Adair seconded the motion. With 14 votes in the affirmative, 2 votes in the negative, and no abstentions, the motion was approved.

b. National Society of Leadership and Success
Vice President Golden would like to move forward with the Honor Society. We have received a grant to help with membership fees.



Southeastern Oklahoma State University

IX. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 2:01 pm.

Online Votes:

Student- Appeal for immediate reinstatement. With 4 votes in the positive and 16 votes in the negative, the appeal was denied.

Student-Appeal for grade change from "D" to "C". With no votes in the positive and 17 votes in the negative, the appeal was denied.

Student-Appeal for immediate reinstatement. With 15 votes in the positive and 2 votes in the negative, the appeal was approved.

Student-Appeal for grade change from "F" to "W". With 17 votes in the positive and 1 vote in the negative, the appeal was approved.

Student-Appeal for grade change from "F" to "W". With 17 votes in the positive and no votes in the negative, the appeal was approved.

Student-Appeal for grade changes from "F" to "W" and "D" to "W". With 11 votes in the positive and 2 votes in the negative, the appeal was approved.

Student-Appeal for grade change from "F" to "W". With 14 votes in the positive and no votes in the negative, the appeal was approved.

Student-Appeal for immediate reinstatement. With 9 votes in the positive and 8 in the negative, the appeal was approved.

Student-Appeal for grade change from "F" to "W". With 15 votes in the positive and no votes in the negative, the appeal was approved.

Student-Appeal for immediate reinstatement. With 2 votes in the positive and 12 votes in the negative, the appeal was denied.

Student- Appeal for immediate reinstatement. With 13 votes in the positive and 6 votes in the negative, the appeal was approved.

Student- Appeal for immediate reinstatement. With 3 votes in the positive and 14 votes in the negative, the appeal was denied.